





T-22-2

F-22-01

F-22-03

HR-22-02

HR-22-03

E-22-13

E-22-08

E-22-14

E-22-04
E-22-06
E-22-05
E-22-12

3. Approve PE Agreement — 22-00019-00-WR — Muller Road

Finance:
9. Approve untimely reimbursement claim
10. Approve Circuit Clerk fees

Human Resources:

11. Approve a revision to the Employees Personnel Policies Handbook

12. Approve expending American Rescue Plan Act funds as hazard pay

Executive:

13. Approve quarterly payment to the Greater Peoria Economic Development
Council

14. Approve the Second Amendment to Option and Lease Agreement with Pearl St
Solar 1, LLC

15. Approve Emergency Declaration for a replacement truck for the Highway
Department

Upon approval of In-Place meeting
Appointments and Reappointments

Appointment of Robert Boston to the Tremont Fire Protection District
Appointment of Scott Kammeyer to the Spring Lake Drainage District
Appointment of Wilbert Grimm to the Lake Arlann Drainage District
Appointment of Laura Karker to the San Jose Fire Protection District

oo oo

Unfinished Business

New Business

Review of approved bills

Approve the February 2022 Calendar of Meetings

Recess to February 23, 2022



TAZEWELL COUNTY LAND USE COMMITTEE
SUMMARY OF COMMITTEE AGENDA
January 11, 2022 Meeting
TO BE PRESENTED TO THE TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD ON
January 26, 2022

— E—— ——

L.U-22-01
RESOLUTION Contractual Agreement with Garry Grugan d/b/a GPRI Build Safe,
LLC to perform Commercial Plan Review for Fire and Life Safety

and Inspections.

Land Use recommended approval.



LU-22-01
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Land Use Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends it be
Adopted by the Board:

W)
vl

e

7 i

N N
e el

A, LU 7NN ‘ﬁ . .
M ercice (et e N (p
. ¥ 1

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Land Use Committee recommends to the County Board to
approve a Contractual Agreement with Garry Grugan d/b/a GPRI Build Safe, LLC an
independent contractor to perform Commercial Plan Review for Fire and Life Safety and
Inspections in addition to advisory consulting services on an as needed basis at the request of the
Community Development Administrator; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement will replace a current agreement with Tony Griffin d/b/a/
Safety First who is retiring. Said agreement shall be in full force and effective from February 1,

2022 through November 30, 2022
WHEREAS, said services are needed as part of the Building Code Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board approve this
recommendation subject to approval of the Community Development’s Budget for contractual

expenditures.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk notifies Kristal Bachman,
Community Development Administrator, the County Auditor and Garry Grugan d/b/a GPRI

Build Safe, LLC.

Adopted this day of . 2022,

Tazewell County Board Chairman
ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk



CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT
FOR COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW FOR FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY INSPECTIONS

This agreement entered this 26th day of January 2022, by and between the COUNTY OF
TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS, a body politic and corporate hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”
AND GARRY GRUGAN d/b/a GPRI BUILD SAFE, LLC an independent contractor to perform
the services of COMMERCIAL PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTIONS FOR FIRE AND LIFE

SAFETY, hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”.

WHEREAS, Tazewell County has adopted a building code program which became
effective on February 3, 2014;

WHEREAS, as part of the Building Code Program Tazewell County has adopted the
2018 International Building Code, 2018 International Existing Building Code, 2018 International
Fire Code, NFPA 101 Life Safety Code, NFPA 70 National Electric Code 2017 Edition and the
Ilinois Energy Conservation Code (most current addition);

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises of good and sufficient
consideration the parties agree as follows:

I. Scope of Work

a. The County and Contractor hereby agree that Contractor will serve as the
COMMERICIAL FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY PLANS REVIEWER AND
INSPECTOR, to perform Life Safety and Fire Review on all Commercial
buildings as assigned by the Tazewell County Community Development
Administrator in furtherance of ensuring compliance with the Tazewell County
Building Code Program. Said Contractor shall maintain all licenses and
certifications as needed or required by the State of Illinois to conduct such Life
Safety Review and Inspections during the course of this agreement. The
Community Development Administrator shall give Contractor up to five (5)
business days from receipt of project materials or another mutually agreed upon
time frame for review.

b. For all inspections related to Fire and Life Safety Contractor understands that the
Tazewell County Office of Community Development will contact Contractor by
phone or electronic mail when inspection or advisory/consulting services by the
Contractor are desired. Contractor understands that the Tazewell County
Community Development Department will, whenever possible, provide twenty-
four (24) hour notice when such services are desired to be completed. Contractor
understands that there may be times when a request will be made for services to
be completed less than twenty-four (24) hours when mutually agreed upon.

c. The Community Development Administrator shall be responsible for collecting
all fees related to Fire and Life Safety Review for Commercial Permits.



d. When said Contractor is acting pursuant to this contract he shall be authorized to
act and exercise all powers as provided by the Tazewell County Building Code
Program and applicable associated statues and ordinances.

e. The parties agree that the specific duties of the Contractor may be changed from
time to time by mutual consent of the County and the Contractor.
Notwithstanding any change, the employment of the Contractor shall be construed
as continuing under this Agreement as modified.

f. The Contractor shall not be considered an employee of the County and shall not
be entitled to any of the benefits of County employment. Contractor is not entitled
to any consideration of any kind that is not specifically outlined herein.

g. The Contractor agrees to abide by and comply with all state and federal statutes,
County ordinances and rules, regulations, policies and procedures of the County
during the term of this contract.

Rates/Billing.

The parties agree that Contactor will be compensated by the County, under this
agreement as follows:

a. $250.00 each for Life Safety, Fire Alarm, Fire Suppression Sprinkler Review up
to 49,999 square feet and $350.00 each for structures at 50,000 or more square
feet. Each fee would also include a 27 review if the initial review fails and also
includes the final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy.

b. $250.00 each for Commercial Kitchen Suppression Hood System Review for
kitchens with 1 to 3 Hoods and $350.00 each for Kitchens with 4 or more Hoods.
Each fee would also include a 2" review if the initial review fails and also

includes the final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy.

C. Additional inspections that may be needed will be charged at $50.00 per hour
with mileage to be included in the rate.

d. Services shall be billed to the County on a monthly basis.

Hold Harmless.

In consideration of the County hiring said Contractor he shall save and hold the County
of Tazewell free and harmless from all liability, losses, damages, costs, attorneys’ fees,
expenses, causes of actions, claims or judgments, resulting from claimed injury, damage,
loss or of loss of use to or of any person, or any legal entity, or property of any kind
(including but not limited to, chooses in action), arising out of or in any way connected
with the performance of inspections for the County, and shall indemnify the County for
any cost, expenses, judgments, attorneys’ fees paid or incurred, by or on behalf of the
County or its agents or employees, or paid for on behalf of the County or its agents and
employees by insurance provided by the County.



4. Terms of Agreement.

a. This Agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties. No
other agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Contract
shall be deemed to exist or to bind either of the parties hereto.

b. The validity, interpretation, construction and effort of this Agreement shall be in
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. Should any
litigation occur as a result of or in conjunction with this Agreement, any such
disputes shall be litigated in Tazewell County, Illinois. In the event any provision
hereof is determined to be unenforceable or invalid, such unenforceability or
invalidity shall not affect the remaining provision of this Agreement, which shall
remain in full force and effect. To that extent, this Agreement is deemed

severable.

c. This agreement shall be in full force and effective from February 1, 2022 through
November 30, 2022. Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice
of termination given to the other party at least (30) calendar days prior to the

specified date of termination.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date
first written above.

COUNTY OF TAZEWELL, ILLINOIS CONTRACTOR

J. David Zimmerman Garry Grugan d/b/a GPRI Build

County Board Chairman Safe, LLC
Independent Contractor









APPENDIX B
TAZEWELL COUNTY 2022 GRANT COVER SHEET

] 10/27/2021
Date of Application

i ) Village of Morton
City/Village Name

120 N Main
Street Address

Morton, IL 61550
City & Zip Code

308-266-5361

Phone Number
Craig Loudermilk
Project Manager

309-266-5361
Phone Number

cloudermilk@morton-il.gov
Email

$23,175
Base Grant Amount

Additional Grant Funds Requested
(for pharmaceutical drop off sites or purchase of recycling bins**see Appendix D)

Recycling Program Description

1. Service Provider: Village of Morton

approximately 6,000
2. Number of Participating Households:

2 weeks in Spring, 6 weeks in Fall
3. Frequency of Collection:

Landscape waste
4, ltems Collected:

Solid Waste Collection Description

. . . n/a
1. Service Provider:

n/a
2. Name/Location where waste is landfilled:
Jeffrey L. Kaufman .
Y . ¢v/
P
Printed name of Applicant Official Signature

10

1072712021

Date



APPENDIX C
{Copy for additional projects if necessary}

Project Summary:

The Village of Morton provides a free landscape waste drop-off site to its residents.
The purpose of the program is to eliminate as much landscape waste from entering
the local landfill or other Jocations as possible. The waste collected is recycled by an
outside vendor which grinds the material for muich.

The program provides the citizens with an alternative method of disposing of their
landscape waste in lieu of burning, placing it for collection to the landfill or dumnping in
wooded areas. Citizens are reminded of the purpose of the program and the
materials that can be recycied. We have recycled an average of 945 tons of such
waste per year over the past three years.

Statement of Work

a) Project Plan
The Village utilizes space at its Wastewater Treatment Facllity at 2625 S. Fourth Ave. for a drop of site for
landscape waste. Allowable items include:
- leaves
- branches under 4" in diameter and 5' in length
- grass clippings
Proof of residency is required and staff are on hand to examine materials being brought in.
The Village engages R&R Services of Argenta, IL to collect the material deposited and grind it into mulch for
reuse.
We see approximately 6,000 visitors to our site over the 2 periods.
The program is reviewed at our Village Board of Trustees meetings which are broadcast on Comcast and 1-3
channels, is available on You-Tube and our website. The program information is provided on our website and
Face Book page. Many citizens inquire throughout the year on the availability of the drop-off program.

b) Project Participants

This program is solely administered by the Village through it Public Works staff with
assistance of our Police Auxiliary.

11



APPENDIX D
$2000 cap on the pharmaceutical drop off site grant and a 31000 cap on the recycling bin grant.

Use this form if you are interested in receiving additional grant funds the County is offering.
These funds are only for the purpose to promote pharmaceutical drop off sites or for the
purchase of recycling bins within a community.

Project Summary:

Statement of Work

c) Project Plan

d) Project Participants

12



Complete the budget table below

Expected funding
1 Village General Fund monies

Equipment requests in order of priority #1 would be the first choice
1

0 N O G s W

9
Equipment request total
Program Advertising and Education

Program Advertising and Education Total

Other, please specify
- Recycling of landscape waste - total annual contract cost

Other Total
Net Grant Requested

Yes Pharmacutical Grant Option $2,000.00
Yes Recyclce Bin Option $1,000.00
Total Award

13

21,825.00
21,825.00

45,000.00

45,000.00
(23,175.00)

(23,175.00)



HS-22-02
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Pekin manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling collection
program; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste

reduction and recycling; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the grant
amount of $70,010 to the City of Pekin.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management

Program and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 26th DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

14



APPENDIX B
TAZEWELL COUNTY 2022 GRANT COVER SHEET

Date of Application 11/10/2021
City/Village Name CITY OF PEKIN
Street Address 1208 KOCH ST
City & Zip Code PEKIN 61554

309-478-5431

BRETT OLSON
815-878-4009
BAOLSON@CI.PEKIN.IL.US

Phone Number

Project Manager

Phone Number

Email
$103,000.00

Base Grant Amount

Additional Grant Funds Requested $1,000.00 _
(for pharmaceutical drop off sites or purchase of recycling bins**see Appendix D)

Recycling Program Description

1. Service Provider: AREA RECYCLE-PDC

2. Number of Participating Households: 3,000-4,0000

3. Frequency of Collection: WEEKLY

4.

Solid Waste Collection Description

1. Service Provider; CITY OF PEKIN

2

Name/Location where waste is landfilled; INDIAN CREEK-HOPEDALE

BRETT OLSON

Printed name of Applicant Official Signature

15

Ttems Collected: PAPER & CARDBOARD, 1-7 PLASTIC, ALUMINUM, METAL

11/10/2021

Date



APPENDIX C

{Copy for additional projects if necessary)

Project Summary:

The City of Pekin will utilize funding to offset the cost of the tipping fees of all the recycling material
collected during weekly curbside pickup. This will allow the City to keep the cost of recycling in the
community to a minimum, which will allow possible expansion of services to neighboring areas not in
corporate city limits. This grant will also help keep the equipment needed for the recycling program in
good repair making for a more efficient operation of the recycling program. This grant would also help
us educate both the residents of Pekin and schools with stickers for carts that show what is recyclable,
and informative pamphlets showing the advantages of recycling and how it benefits the city and the

environment.

Statement of Work

a) Project Plan
1.) To have weekly curbside recycling services available for all of City of Pekin residents as

well as Pekin schools and the Pekin Park District to divert solid waste from the landfill.
2.) To keep necessary equipment and carts in good repair for an efficient operation of the

recycling program,
3.) To continue to educate the public on the many benefits of recycling.

b) Project Participants
1.) City of Pekin residents
2.} City of Pekin schools
3.) City of Pekin
4.) Pekin Park District

16



APPENDIX D

{Copy for additional projects if necessary)

52000 cap on the pharmaceutical drop off site and 51000 cap on the recycling bin grant
Use this form if you are interested in receiving additional grant funds the County is offering. These funds
are only for the purpose to promote pharmaceutical drop off sites or the purchase of recycling bins

within a community.

Project Summary:

The City of Pekin would like to use the grant money to raffle off 20 carts to promote recycling within the
city and to give people the opportunity to receive a cart that may not have the funds available to do so.

Statement of Work

a) Project Plan
1.} To purchase 20 additional carts to raffle off to promote recycling in the community and

give people the opportunity to receive a cart that may not have the funds available to
purchase one otherwise. We would also look into provide schools with carts as needed.

b) Project Participants
1.} City of Pekin
2.) City of Pekin residents
3.} City of Pekin schools

17



Complete the budget table below
Equipment requests in order of priority #1 would be the first choice

1 TRUCK REPAIRS $25,000.00
2 CART REPAIRS $1,000.00
3 $0.00
4 $0.00
5 $0.00
6 $0.00
7 $0.00
8 $0.00
9 | 500
Equipment requesttotal . . .~ $26,000.00
Program Advertising and Educat:on
1 STICKERS FOR RECYCLE CARTS $5,000.00
2 INFORMATIONAL PAMPHELETS FOR RESIDENTS & SCHOOLS $2,000.00
3 $0.00
4 $0.00
T R .. ..30.00
Program Advertising and Edycation Total /$7,000.00
Other, please specify
1 TIPPING FEES FOR CURBSIDE PICKUP $70,000.00
2 $0.00
$0.00

'$1,000.00

Eq uipment+Advertising+Education+Other

No .Pharmacutical Grant Option $2,000.00 $0.00
Yes Recyclce Bin Option $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Total Award $104,000.00

18



Pek(n

lLLlNO CIWOfPlen

SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Our budget for recycling is attached. Our fiscal year goes from May Istto April 30m. We plan to use the grant
money for truck & cart repairs, tipping fees, education, and recycle carts. Other funds come from the
wastewater billing and garbage fees that residents pay.

Brett Olson, Operations Supervisor
1208 Koch Street, Pekin, IL 61554
Phone (309) 478-5433* Fax (309) 477-2322 * Email: baclson@ci.pekin.il.us
19












HS-22-03
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Washington manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling
collection program; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste

reduction and recycling; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste
management tipping fees will aliow this recycling program to continue to operate as
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the
expenditure of $18,377 to the City of Washington.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management

Program and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 26th DAY OF JANUARY, 2022,

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

23



APPENDIX B
TAZEWELL COUNTY 2022 GRANT COVER SHEET

11-22-2021

Date of Application

City/Village Name City of Washington

Street Address 301 Walnut Street

City & Zip Code Washington, IL 61571

(309) 444-1124

Phone Number

Joanie Baxter

Project Manager

Phone Number £309) 444-1124
Email jb_axtevr@ci .washington.il.us
Base Grant Amount $38,652.98

Additional Grant Funds Requested .
(for pharmaceutical drop off sites or purchase of recycling bins**see Appendix D)

Recycling Program Description

1. Service Provider: Peoria Disposal Company

2. Number of Participating Households: approx. 4,300

curbside recycling 26 times per year
3. Frequency of Collection: yardwaste services by subscription

4. Items Collected: See Exhibits-l:and:2

Solid Waste Collection Description

1. Service Provider: Peoria Disposal Company.

Tazewell County Landfill
2. Name/Location where waste is landfilled: . dba Indian Creek Landfill

Joanie Baxter 11-22-2021
Printed name of Applicant Official Signature Date

24



APPENDIX C
{Copy for additional projects if necessarv)

Project Summary:

See Exhibit 3

Statement of Work

a) Project Plan

See Exhibit 3

b) Project Participants

See Exhibit 3

25



PENDIX D
82000 cap on the pharmaceutical drop off site grant and a $1000 cap on the recycling bin grant.

Use this form if you are interested in receiving additional grant funds the County is offering.
These funds are only for the purpose to promote pharmaceutical drop off sites or for the
purchase of recycling bins within a community.

Project Summary:

N/A

Statement of Work

c) Project Plan

d) Project Participants

26



v Complete the budget table befow
Equipment requests in order of priority #1 would be the first choice

1 Single Axle Truck {$25.50/hr rate x 7 hrs x 6 days) - Fall Pick-up (5) $5,355.00

2 Single Axle Truck {$25.50/hr rate x 7 hrs x 6 days) - Spring Pick-up (5) $5,355.00

3 Excavator ($37.50/hr rate x 7 hrs x 3 days) - Spring Pick-up $787.50

4 Backhoe ($28.50/hr rate x 7 hrs x 6 days) - Fall Pick-up $1,197.00

5 Backhoe {$28.50/hr rate x 7 hrs x § days) - Spring Pick-up $1,795.50

6 Air Curtain Burner ($11.60/hr rate x 7 hrs x 3 days) - Spring Pick-up $243.60

7 $O 00

Equ:pment request tota! - $14,733.60

Program Advemsmg and Educatlon

Clean Up Day Sponsorship $250.00

Trash bags for Clean Up Day $100.00
Leaf Burning flyers ' $100.00 -

$0.00

$0.00

" saso

proggam Advertising and Educaton Total

Other, please specify
Labor - Fali Pick-up $9,544.08
Labor - Spring Pick-up ~ $11,925.30
Christmas Tree Disposal $200.00
Glass Recycling (6 months @ $300 per month) - - 51,800.00
otherTotal T T KR netad
Equnpment+Advertismg+Educatlon+Other $38 652.98
No Pharmaceutical Grant Option $2,000.00 $0.00
Yes Recycle Bin Option $1,000.00 $0.00
Total Award $38,652.98

27













11/23/21, 3:04 PM Document Center / Fall 2021 Brush Pick-Up / Washington, IL f Zf(ﬂy NS

City of Washington, lllinois
Search Search

i QSubmit |

1. Home
2. Dogument Center
3. Eali 2021 Brush Pick-Up

Fall 2021 Brush Pick-Up Scheduled for October 18 - October 22:

Fall brush pick-up is scheduled to take place from Monday, October 18 to Friday, October 22, 2021.. Brush must be placed at the curb
at 7:00AM on October 18 to assure pick-up. City crews plan to start at the west end of the City (Rolling Meadows) and work sast.

All brush (not to exceed 4 inches in diameter) must be placed between the curb/gutter and sidewalk or approximately 3 feet from the
edge of the road. Please take consideration to place the cut ends toward the street. Branches, limbs and trees greater than four

inches in diameter will not be picked up.

3 Municipal Code EPay Bilf {TMeeting Center £5Apoly For A Job glStay Informed %2%Citizen Requests

© City of Washington, 1L

« Privacy Policy
« Agcessibility Statement
+ Terms of l_J§_e

Site Design and Content Management by

Care Business Technologjes

31






EXHIBIT 3

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES, METHODS/DESCRIPTION

Curb-Side Recycling Program

Description of Service: The every other week collection of household recyclable items.
Goals and Objectives: The goal of this program is to reduce the volume of the residential waste

~ stream that is disposed of in landfills.
Methods/Description: The curbside recycling service is provided by Waste Management to
residential dwellings (4 units and under) under contract with the City of Washington. These
services are paid directly to Waste Management by Washington residents.

Comments: In addition to providing the means for this service, the city uses Recycling Grant

funds for the following specific purposes:
< To purchase recycling bins that are distributed to residents to encourage participation in

the recycling program.
.« To prepare and distribute public education, information and promotional literature to

encourage participation in the program and proper recycling practices.

Yardwaste Recycling Program

Description of Service: The twice annual curbside collection of yardwaste (brush and tree limbs)

from residential users in the City of Washington.
Goals and Objectives: The goal of this program is three-fold: to reduce open burning by offering

an option to the disposal of brush and limbs, to reduce the improper dumping of yard waste and to

recycle yardwaste materials for beneficial purposes.
Methods/Description: The yardwaste recycling service is provided to residential dwellings (4

units and under) by crews and -equipment of the City of Washington Department of Public
Services. Chipped materials are re-used by city, park district, and local residents. If volume
exceeds local needs, materials are transported to yardwaste recycling center for processing and re-

use.
Comments: The city uses Recycling Grant funds for the following specific purposes: ,

** To pay in-kind labor and equipment expenses incurred by the city to provide the curbside

, service.
<+ To prepare and distribute public education, information and promotional literature to

encourage participation in the program and proper recycling practices.

Christmas Tree Chipping Service
Description of Service: The annual chipping of Christmas trees from residential users in the City

of Washington, .
Goals and Objectives: The goal of this program is as follows: to dispose of Christmas trees in an

environmentally friendly manner to reduce open burning of trees, improper dumping of yard

waste and unnecessary disposal of trees in sanitary landfills.
Methods/Description: The city contracts with Whistle Tree Service to anmually chip discarded

Christmas trees.
Comments: The city uses Recycling Grant funds to pay for the contract services provided by

Whistle Tree Service.

33












APPENDIX B
TAZEWELL COUNTY 2022 GRANT COVER SHEET

Date of Application

Village of Creve Coeur

City/Village Name

Street Address 103 N. Thorncrest Ave.

City & Zip Code Creve Coeur 61610

309-699-6714 ext 722

Phone Number

Project Manager Jackie Lyle

309-699-6714 ext 722

Phone Number

treasurer@villageofcc.com

Email

$15,334.00

Base Grant Amount

Additional Grant Funds Requested
(for pharmaceutical drop off sites or purchase of recycling bins**see Appendix D)

Recycling Program Description
1. Service Provider: GFL Enviornmental

Every resident is eligible, approx 2,100 Households

2. Number of Participating Households:

3. Frequency of Collection: Bi-weekly

4. Ttems Collected: Paper, Glass, Plastic, Cardboard, Pallets, Metal

Solid Waste Collection Description

1. Service Provider: GFL Enviornmental

2. Name/Location where waste is landfilled: Hopedale

Jacqueline P Lyle Orcoredore Lol
J 0 J
Printed name of Applicant Official Signature

37

12/1/2021

Date



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Citywide Cleanup: Spring (Approx. 120T of Materials)
Collect large quantities of contaminants that have built up in our community

A. Goals: To allow residents to remove objects from their homes and land that are
otherwise difficult to remove. This also allows scrappers to collect metals for metal
recycling for items that are not collected such as appliances.

B. This program allows residents to keep their properties clean and pollutant free as
well as prevents items from being disposed of in an environmentally hazardous way
on our public properties and gullies.

C. This program is heavily advertised by appearing on all resident’s water bill, signs and
flyers, website, social media, call notifications, and on our Village’s marquee.

Statement of Work

- A. Project plan:
Spring, PDC Area Disposal collects items that are set out on residents’ curbs. This

excludes appliances, lawn waste, electronics, tires, and large automotive parts.
Maps that include pickup days and other program information can be found at our
Village Hall, Water Department, and Police Department. Social media and our
website also have information. We receive and excellent responses, as about 50% of
our households (1,000) typically participate in the cleanup event. We anticipate
about 120T of cleanup in the Spring. With continued participation, we hope to have
less harmful contaminants in the Village resulting in a cleaner, healthier community.
Materials needed are primarily advertising materials like signs, flyers, mailers, and

educational posters.

B. Project participants:
The Village hires PDC Area Disposal to collect items. No other funding is provided to

the Village.

38



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Citywide Cleanup: Fall (Approx. 30T of Materials)
Collect large quantities of contaminants that have built up in our community

A. Goals: To allow residents to remove objects from their homes and land that are
otherwise difficult to remove.

B. This program allows residents to keep their properties clean and pollutant free as
well as prevents items from being disposed of in an environmentally hazardous way
on our public properties and gullies.

C. This program is heavily advertised by appearing on all resident’s water bill, signs and
flyers, website, social media, call notifications, and on our Village’s marquee.

Statement of Work

~ A. Project plan:
Fall, PDC Area Disposal will provide 10 30yd dumpsters to collect items that are

brought in by Residents from their properties. This excludes appliances, lawn waste,
electronics, tires, and large automotive parts. Social media and our website have
information for this event. We expect to see a positive response from the
community, as about 20% of our households participate in the cleanup event. We
anticipate about 30T of cleanup in the Fall. With continued participation, we hope to
have less harmful contaminants in the Village resultingin a cleaner, healthier
community. Materials needed are primarily advertising materials like signs, flyers,
mailers, and educational posters.

B. Project participants:
The Village hosts, monitors and compacts items in the dumpsters. PDC Area Disposal

to collects the dumpsters. No other funding is provided to the Village.

39



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Small & Large Electronics Recycling: Bi-Annual, Fall & Spring

Village residents bring small & large electronics to Village Hall for Kuusakoski Glass Recycling

LLC and Argo’s Appliances to recycle

A. Goals: To eliminate improper disposal of electronics by residents and divert disposal
from the landfill to be properly recycled. Approx. 15T diverted

B. Residents inquire year round about disposing of uncollectable items. This program
allows residents to recycle electronics items that are not accepted by their normal
collector. Village employees are able to offer information about the community
need to properly dispose of these items at no cost to the resident.

C. This program is heavily advertised by appearing on our website, signs and flyers,
social media, call notifications, mailer, and on our Viliage’s marquee.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan:

The Village’s employees will collect various electronic devices such as Computer
monitors, DVD/Blu-ray players, kitchen appliances, hair dryers, white appliances etc.
Each household is given a limit so we can allow as many households as possible. We
anticipate 10 Tons of materials to be recycled by Kuusakoski Glass Recycling & Argo’s
Appliances. Information will be provided at the Village Hall, our Water Department,
our Police Department, posters and signs, on our website, mail, and social media.
We anticipate 100 households will participate. Materials needed are primarily
advertising materials like signs, flyers, mailers, and educational posters to inform our

resident’s.

B. Project participants:
Village staff members collect the items and we hire Kuusakoski Glass Recycling &

Argo Appliances to recycle the electronics. No other funding is provided to the

Village.

40



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Tire Recycling: Bi-Annual, Fall & Spring
Village residents bring tires to Village Hall for PDC Area Disposal & Boucher & Sons to recycle

A. Goals: To eliminate improper disposal of tires by residents and divert disposal from
the landfill to be properly recycled. Approx. 200 Tires diverted from landfill

B. This free project gives our resident’s the opportunity to dispose of tires, which are
uncollectable and hazardous to the community. These tires are often found on
public properties like on our roads or in our gullies. We plan to collect 200+ tires.
Village employees are able to offer information about the community need to
properly dispose of these tires at no cost to the resident.

C. This program is heavily advertised by appearing on our website, signs and flyers,
social media, call notifications, mailers, and on our Village’s marquee.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan:

The Village hires PDC Area Disposal to collect tires for proper recycling. Each
household is given a limit so we can allow as many households as possible. We
anticipate 200+ Tires to be recycled. This number has declined over the years as the
program has gained popularity and use. Information will be provided at the Village
Hall, our Water Department, our Police Department, posters and signs, on our
website, and social media. We anticipate 100 households will participate. Materials
needed are primarily advertising materials like signs, flyers, mailers, and educational

posters to inform our resident’s.
B. Project participants:

Village staff members collect the tires and we hire PDC Area Disposal and/or
Boucher & Sons to recycle the tires. No other funding is provided to the Village.

41



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Latex Paint Cleanup: Year round 100 Gallons
Village residents brings Latex Paint to Village Hall for PDC Area Disposal to recycle

" A. Goals: To eliminate improper disposal of latex paint by residents and divert disposal

to be properly recycled. Approx. 100+ Gallons diverted

B. This free project gives our resident’s the opportunity to dispose of latex paint, which
is uncollectable and hazardous to the community. If improperly disposed of, the
paint can be hazardous to our grounds and water supply. We plan to collect 100+
gallons of paint.

C. This program will be heavily advertised by appearing on our website, signs and
flyers, social media, call notifications, mailers, and on our Village’s marquee.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan:

Option 1: The Village collects Latex paint and implements proper disposal methods
for PDC Area to remove. Each household is given a limit so we can allow as many
households as possible. We anticipate 100+ gallons of latex paint. Information will
be provided at the Village Hall, our Water Department, our Police Department,
posters and signs, on our website, mailers, and social media. We anticipate 100
households will participate. Materials needed are primarily cat litter, a dumpster,
and advertising materials like signs, mailers, and educational posters to inform our
resident’s.

Option 2: Hire a local company to come collect the paint and recycle in an
environmentally responsible way at no cost to the resident. Village staff will
monitor. This method is ideal, but we are having trouble finding a company with

reasonable fees.

B. Project participants:

Village staff members will collect and PDC Area Disposal will remove. No other funding

is provided to the Village.

42



Appendix C

Project Summary:

Christmas Tree Recycling: January <500Ibs

Village residents brings Christmas tree to Village Hall to be removed and composted by Whistle

Tree Service

A. Goals: To allow residents a safe and green way of removing a Christmas tree at the
end of the holiday season. Approx. <500Ibs diverted

B. This free project gives our resident’s the opportunity to remove their real Christmas
trees, that are a potential fire hazard, and have them recycled into earth friendly
materials rather than taking up space at the dump. We plan to collect several
Christmas trees.

C. This program will be heavily advertised by appearing on our website, signs and
flyers, social media, call notifications, and on our Village’s marquee.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan:

The Village collects Real Christmas trees from residents at our Street Department.
There is no limit on the number of trees collected from each household. We
anticipate less than 50 trees total. At the end of the collection period, Whistle Tree
Service comes to collect all the trees that have been disposed of at our Street
Department to recycle. Information will be provided at the Village Hall, our Water
Department, our Police Department, posters and signs, on our website, and social
media. We anticipate <50 households will participate. Materials needed are
advertising materials like signs and educational posters to inform our resident’s.

B. Project participants:
The Village hosts, monitors the drop offs. Whistle Tree Service collects the trees. No

other funding is provided to the Village.

43



Appendix C

Project Summary:
Upgrade and Maintenance of Recycling Stations, year round

Upgrade of visual education placed on the recycling stations placed in public areas in the

community and various maintenance of these items

A. Goals: To educate the all members of community so they can easily identify which
items are recyclable verses non-recyclable at our collection sites. Also allow for the
purchase of supplies needed to maintain them. Approx. 2-4T diverted

B. This program allows residents and pedestrians a method to disposes and sort waste
and recycling when enjoying the community’s amenities. This allows the community
to keep public areas clean and litter free while offering and educating the

environmentally friendly option of recycling.
C. This program will be readily visible in areas of high public traffic such as parks.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan: The recycling stations in our high traffic areas like sidewalks, parks,
and trails will have upgraded visual education permanently mounted for all ages
and education levels to understand. They will show the general public what trash
items should be sorted out for recycling. Village staff will still need to be regularly
collecting items from each location to send to PDC Area Disposal for recycling or
collected in a dumpster for pickup at a later date. This is intended for the purpose
of sorting standard garbage and recycling items. All other items are excluded. We
expect to divert 2-4T of recycling a year, as we have plenty of foot traffic at our
parks, sidewalks and in other public areas. With continued participation, we hope
to have less harmful contaminants in the Village resulting in a cleaner, healthier
community. In addition, we hope to demonstrate the ease of recycling to the
public. Materials needed are weather friendly signage, liners, and cleaning supplies.

B. Project participants:

The Village staff will regularly maintain and collect from each station throughout the
year and PDC Area Disposal will haul the sorted recycling away.

44



Appendix C

Project Summary:

Pet Waste Disposal Stations & Maintenance, year round

Collection sites for pet waste in public areas throughout the Village

A. Goals: To encourage residents to clean up their parks and public areas of their pet’s
waste. Approx. >500Ibs diverted

B. This program allows residents and pedestrians an easily accessible method of the
disposal of their pet’s waste when enjoying the community’s amenities. This allows
the community to keep public areas clean of harmful pet waste, as it can transmit

disease.
C. This program will be readily visible in areas of high public traffic such as parks.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan: The pet waste stations will be purchases and installed in our high
traffic areas like sidewalks, parks, and trails. They will have supplies for the safe
removal and disposal of pet waste. The signage will show the general public warn
and educate about the proper use of this Pet Waste Disposal Station. Village staff
will need to be regularly collecting the waste from each location for disposal. This is
intended for the purpose of cleaning up hazardous pet waste only. All other items
are excluded. We expect to divert <500lbs of pet waste a year, as we have a pet-
friendly campground & parks along with heavy foot traffic on our sidewalks and
other public areas. With continued participation, we hope to have less harmful pet
waste in the Village resulting in a cleaner, healthier community. Materials needed
are complete pet waste disposal systems, liners, posts, and supplies.

B. Project participants:
The Village staff will regularly maintain and collect from each station throughout the

year and PDC Area Disposal will haul the waste away.

45



Appendix C

Project Summary:

Mailed Resident Education, annual

Educdte the community about what resources are available to them for the disposal of their

unwanted items in an environmentally friendly manner.

A. Goals: To notify residents how to safely remove objects from their homes and land
that are otherwise difficult to remove.

B. This will inform residents of all the avenues available to dispose of items. This keeps
their properties clean and pollutant free as well as prevents items from being
disposed of in an environmentally hazardous way on our public properties and

gullies.
C. This will be mailed directly to home in the community.

Statement of Work

A. Project plan:
Annually, the Village will put together a mailer noting all the services, materials, and

dates of the Village’s recycling events. These mailers will be sent directly to the
homes of our residents. The Village’s goal is to help residents see all the options for
disposal of various items so that they do not collect on people’s properties or get
dumped somewhere in our Village. This will encourage a clean, hazardous free,
healthier community.

B. Project participants:
The Village staff will put together the education and will contract the mailing of the

newsletter via USPS.

46



2022 Recycling Grant Budget Table
Equipment requests in order of priority #1 would be the first choice

1 Recycling Stations Upgrade/Maint- Labor, Supplies, Dumpster $3,000.00
2 Fall Cleanup Labor $300.00
3 Small & Large Electronics Recycling $5,000.00
4 Spring Electronics & Tire Recycling Labor $1,000.00
5 Christmas Tree Recycling $200.00
6 Pet Waste Disposal Stations & Labor $5,000.00
7 Paint Disposal Supplies $1,000.00
8 $0.00
9 $0.00
Program Advertising and Education
Signs & Banners $750.00
Educational/Informational Mailers $1,500.00
$0.00

Program Advertising and
Other, please specify

Equipment+Advertising+Education+Other

Yes Pharmacutical Grant Option $2,000.00 $0.00
Yes Recyclce Bin Option $1,000.00 $0.00
Total Award $17,750.00

47



HS-22-05
COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

ESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of East Peoria manages an ongoing residential curbside recycling
collection program; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act requires all counties to
implement integrated waste management systems that emphasize composting, waste

reduction and recycling; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Recycling Grant Program underwritten by the Counties solid waste
management tipping fees will allow this recycling program to continue to operate as
required by the County’s IEPA approved Solid Waste Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Health Services Committee recommends to the County to approve the grant
amount of $47,026 to the City of East Peoria.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the Director of the Health Department, the Director of the Solid Waste Management

Program and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 26th DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

48



Date of Application:
City/ Village Name:

Street Address:

APPENDIX B:

TAZEWELL COUNTY 2022 GRANTCOVER SHEET

City & Zip Code: 61611

Phone Number:
Project Manager:
Phone Number:

Email:

Ric

Base Grant Amount: $ 50,000

Additional Grant Funds Requested: S0

(309)427-7655

(309) 427-7655

November5, 2021
City of East Peoria

2232 East Washington Street

Ric Semonski, Supervisor of Streets

(for pharmaceutical drop off sites or purchase of recycling bins* *see Appendix D)

Recycling Grant Program Description

1

Service Provider:
Number of Participating Households:
Frequency of Collection:

Items Collected:

Solid Waste Collection Description

Service Provider:

Name/Location where Waste is Landfilled:

City of East Peoria, Collector/ Waste Management, Tipping Site

Approximately 10,000 eligible with approximately 33 % participating.

Bi-weekly

Newspaper, junk mail, magazines, card board, tin cans, aluminum cans,

Glass, HDPE 1, PETE 2

City of East Peoria, Collector / Waste Management, Tipping Site

Tazewell County Transfer Station in East Peoria

49



Operational Funding

$50,000 Yearly Grant Request

APPENDIX C1:

Project Summary:

Since the East Peoria Curb Side Recycling program was started in the 90’s, it has been subsidized by grants from Tazewell
Countyeach year. These dollars have offset the programs operating cost. In the last few years commodity rates for
recyclables have been considerably lower adding to the processing fee bringing the cost of recycling up considerably.
Recycling tipping rates are and have been higherthan rates to landfill the same material. Between January of 2021
through November of 2021 the average cost to tip recycling was approximately $10.00 per ton and included a $7.00
floor/convenience rate from Waste Management compared to $54.10 to landfill the same material.

There are approximately 10,000 residential households in the City of East Peoriathat generated 7,897 tons of regular
solid waste which was landfilled between January 1,2021 thru November2, 2021(10 mo.) As you may recall the City
postponed recycling collection to cut cost last year and began it again In May of 2021. Between May 3,2021 and
November2,2021 (5 months) 309.32 tons of solid waste was recycled. Inthe same time frame 4,880 tons of solid waste
was landfilled, This is a 5.9% diversion rate. It is estimated approximately 33% of the households participate in the

program whichis approximately the same as previous years.

Public outreach is part of the program. Periodically normal forms of media are used as well as notifications in water

billing, computertechnology (i.e. Facebook, Twitter, web postings) and we are currently researching othermethods and
programs. Staff participates in special events assisting with recycling outreach, promoting recycling by speaking to
groupswhen opportunity arises and by regular face to face interactions.
The by-weekly recycling budget is included in with the regular solid waste operating budget. The City’s total 2020/2021
operating budget forsolid waste/recycling is $889,904 of which approximately$179,968 will be spenton the recycling
program fortipping, operating cost and labor. The recycling department operates on a5-day, 1 man/1truck schedule.
The $50,000 one-time requested recycling grant from the County will be usedto offset costs associated with the

recycling program.

Statement of Work:

Project Plan

Continue to subsidize the City’s recycling program operating cost to help ensureits viability.

Continue the outreach and education efforts mentioned in the summary.

Participants

City Council and Staff strongly support the East Peoria Recycling Program. Mostofthe workflow associated with
recycling efforts comes out of the East Peoria Public Works Dept. All staff and solid waste employees participate in
decision making. The Supervisor of Streets/Solid Waste represent 28years of experience. No other fundingsourcesare

provided.

50



Appendix D1:

Pharmaceutical Drop-off Site Grant

S0 Grant Request Update

Project Summary:

In recentyearsthe City has requested grant funds to help offsetthe cost of a Pharmaceutical Drop-off Site. This program
has been successfuland run at such a minimal cost that our local Fire Department no longerfeelsthe needtorequest
assistance. They will continue to run the program. Disposal cost have beenincurred by otherentitiesand labor costare

very minimal.

51



2022 Recycling Grant Budget Table
Equipment requests in order of priority #1 would be the first choice

1 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
© %000

0. N O U bW N

9

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00

_ W;Advertism'_ and Edy:catton Total
Other please specify

$0.00

Operating $0.00
cost

$60,000

$0.00

Other Total - - .00

Equ;pment+Advert151ng%Educatxon+Other $0.00

Yes Pharmacutical Grant Option $2,000.00 $0.00

Yes Recyclce Bin Option $1,000.00 $0.00

Total Award $60,000

52






i
3

Local Public Agency

llinois Department ) C ! ey
of Transportation Engineering Services Agreement e
! E-mail . Print With Instructions j _ ResetForm |
Agreement For Agreement Type
Using Federal Funds? [X] Yes [ ] No Eedera’ CE T LOriginal ’
LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY
Local Public Agency County Section Number Job Number
@cinnati Road District - Tazewell County Tazewell 16-02126-00-BR C-94-034-17 ]
Project Number Contact Name Phone Number Emall
IEA\JG(SN) Craig Fink (309) 925-5532 ||cfink@tazewell.com !
SECTION PROVISIONS
Local Street/Road Name Key Route Length Structure Number
[Furrow Road TR 141 |l0.01 Mile |j0g0-3252 |

Add Location
Remove Location

Location Termini
@ucture over Lost Creek along Furrow Road, 0.5 mile east of South Pekin 1

Project Description
Construct a single span steel plate girder bridge, concrete, and HMA approaches. Removing the old structure j

and all project work to be performed under closed roadway conditions.

Engineering Funding IX] Federal [ ] MFT/TBP [ ] State [X] Other Local Match

Anticipated Construction Funding 2 Federal [[] MFT/TBP [] State [X] Other Local Match

AGREEMENT FOR
X Phase il - Construction Engineering

CONSULTANT
Consultant (Firm) Name Contact Name Phone Number Email
@tchison Engineering Inc. Shane Larson (309) 368-0689 |slarson@hutchisoneng.com l
Address City State  Zip Code
2015 W Glen Ave, Suite 210 Peoria IL 61614 .

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE between the above Local Public Agency (LPA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain
professional engineering services in connection with the improvement of the above SECTION. Project funding allotted to the LPA by the

State of lllinois under the general supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT," will be
used entirely or in part to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS.

Since the services contemplated under the AGREEMENT are professional in nature, it is understood that the ENGINEER, acting as an
individual, partnership, firm or legal entity, qualifies for professional status and will be governed by professional ethics in its relationship to
the LPA and the DEPARTMENT. The LPA acknowledges the professional and ethical status of the ENGINEER by entering into an
AGREEMENT on the basis of its qualifications and experience and determining its compensation by mutually satisfactory negotiations.

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean:

Completed12/20/21 Page 1 (541 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



Regional Engineer Deputy Director, Office of Highways Project Implementation, Regional Engineer, Department of
Transportation

Resident Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LPA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the
construction PROJECT

In Responsible Charge A full time LPA employee authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT activities

Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded

AGREEMENT EXHIBITS
The following EXHIBITS are attached hereto and made a part of hereof this AGREEMENT:
X EXHIBIT A: Scope of Services
X] EXHIBIT B: Project Schedule

X] EXHIBIT C: Direct Costs Check Sheet
X] EXHIBIT D: Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist
[X] EXHIBIT E: Cost Plus Fixed Fee Cost Estimate of Consultant Services Worksheet (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514 )

0

[]
L. THE ENGINEER AGREES,
1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the Scope of Services presented in EXHIBIT A for the LPA in connection
with the proposed improvements herein before described.
2. The Classifications of the employees used in the work shall be consistent with the employee classifications and estimated staff

hours. If higher-salaried personnel of the firm, including the Principal Engineer, perform services that are to be performed by
lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the payroll rate for the work
performed.

3. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the accuracy of the work and shall promptly make necessary revisions or
corrections required as a result of the ENGINEER'S error, omissions or negligent acts without additional compensation.
Acceptance of work by the LPA or DEPARTMENT will not relieve the ENGINEER of the responsibility to make subsequent
correction of any such errors or omissions or the responsibility for clarifying ambiguities.

4. That the ENGINEER will comply with applicable Federal laws and regulations, State of lllinois Statutes, and the local laws or
ordinances of the LPA.
5. To pay its subconsultants for satisfactory performance no later than 30 days from receipt of each payment from the LPA.

6. To invoice the LPA for Preliminary and/or Design Engineering: The ENGINEER shali submit all invoices to the LPA within three
months of the completion of the work called for in the AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement.

7. To submit a completed BLR 05613, Engineering Payment Report, to the DEPARTMENT within three months of the completion of
the work called for in this AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement. The form shall be submitted with the

final invoice.
8. The ENGINEER or subconsultant shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of
this AGREEMENT. The ENGINEER shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the administration of US
Department of Transportation (US DOT) assisted contract. Failure by the Engineer to carry out these requirements is a material
breach of this AGREEMENT, which may result in the termination of this AGREEMENT or such other remedy as the LPA deems

appropriate.

9. That none of the services to be furnished by the ENGINEER shall be sublet assigned or transferred to any other party or parties
without written consent of the LPA. The consent to sublet, assign or otherwise transfer any portion of the services to be furnished
by the ENGINEER shall be construed to relieve the ENGINEER of any responsibility for the fulfillment of this AGREEMENT.

10. For Construction Engineering Contracts:
(a) The ENGINEER shali be prequalified with the STATE in Construction Inspection. All employees of the ENGINEER
serving as the onsite resident construction supervisor or providing construction inspection shall have a valid
Documentation of Contract Quantities certification.
(b) For all projects where testing is required, the ENGINEER shall obtain samples according to the STATE Bureau of
Materials. "Manual of Test Procedures for Materials,” submit STATE Bureau of Materials inspection reports; and
verify compliance with contract specifications.

11. That the engineering services shall include all equipment, instruments, supplies, transportation and personnel required to perform

the duties of the ENGINEER in connection with this AGREEMENT See Exhibit C).

L THE LPA AGREES,

Completed12/20/21 Page 2 0?91 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



Completed12/20/21

To certify by execution of this AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the following:
(a) Professional Services Selection Act (50 ILCS 510), The Brooks Act (40 USC 11), and the Procurement,
Management, and Administration of Engineering, and Design Related Services (23 CFR part 172). Exhibit Dis
required to be completed with this AGREEMENT.
To furnish the ENGINEER alf presently available survey data, plans, specifications, and project information.
For Construction Engineering Contracts:
(a) To furnish a full time LPA employee to be In Responsible Charge authorized to administer inherently governmental

PROJECT activities.
(b) To submit approved forms BC 775 and BC 776 to the DEPARTMENT when federal funds are utilized.

To pay the ENGINEER:
(a) For progressive payments - Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by the
LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be
equal to the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER.

(b) Final Payment - Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and
reports have been made and accepted by LPA and DEPARTMENT, a sum of money equal to the basic fee as
determined in this AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of partial payments previously paid to the ENGINEER
shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER.

To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services rendered in accordance with the AGREEMENT on the basis ofthe
following compensation method as discussed in 5-5.10 of the BLR Manual.

Method of Compensation:
[] Lump Sum

["] Specific Rate

[X] Cost plus Fixed Fee:  Fixed

Total Compensation = DL + DC + OH + FF
Where:
DL is the total Direct Labor,
DC is the total Direct Cost,
OH is the firm's overhead rate applied to their DL and

FF is the Fixed Fee.
Where FF = (0.33 + R) DL + %SubDL, where R is the advertised Complexity Factor and %SubDL is 10% profit

allowed on the direct labor of the subconsultants.
The Fixed Fee cannot exceed 15% of the DL + OH.
Field Office Overhead Rates: Field rates must be used for construction engineering projects expected to exceed one
year in duration or if the construction engineering contract exceeds $1,000,000 for any project duration.

The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national originai or sex in the award and performance of any US
DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26. The recipient shall take
all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of US
DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by US DOT, is
incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms
shall be treated as violation of this AGREEMENT. Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program,
the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for
enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C 3801 et seq.).

To certify by execution of the AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed n accordance with the Local
Government Professional Services Selection Act 50 ILCS 510, the Brooks Act 40 USC 11, and Procurement, Management, and
Administration of Engineering and Design related Services (23 CRF part 172). Exhibit C is required to be completed with this

agreement.

ITIS MUTUALLY AGREED,

No work shall be commenced by the ENGINEER prior to issuance by the IDOT of a written Notice to Proceed.

To maintain, for a minimum of 3 years after the completion of the contract, adequate books, records and supporting documents to
verify the amount, recipients and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the contract; the contract and all
books, records and supporting documents related to the contract shalt be available for review and audit by the Auditor General,
and the DEPARTMENT, the Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) or any authorized representative of the federal
government, and to provide full access to all relevant materials. Failure to maintain the books, records and supporting documents
required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the DEPARTMENT for the recovery of any funds paid by the
DEPARTMENT under the contract for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not available to support
their purported disbursement.

That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and save harmless the LPA, the DEPARMTENT,
and their officers, agents, and employees from all suits, claims, actions or damage liabilities, costs or damages of any nature
whatsoever resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy.

Page 3 801 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



The LPA will notify the ENGINEER of any error or omission believed by the LPA to be caused by the negligence of the
ENGINEER as soon as practicable after the discovery. The LPA reserves the right to take immediate action to remedy any error
or omission if notification is not successful; if the ENGINEER fails to reply to a notification; or if the conditions created by the error
or omission are in need of urgent correction to avoid accumutation of additional construction costs or damages to property and

reasonable notice is not practicable.

4. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LPA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at the ENGINEER's fast known
post office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LPA all drawings, plats, surveys,
reports, permits, agreements, soils and foundation analysis, provisions, specifications, partial and completed estimates and data,
if any from soil survey and subsurface investigation with the understanding that alf such material becomes the property of the
LPA. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursement of all eligible expenses incurred under the terms of this AGREEMENT up to

the date of the written notice of termination.

5. in the event that the DEPARMENT stops payment to the LPA, the LPA may suspend work on the project. If this agreement is
suspended by the LPA for more than thirty (30) calendar days, consecutive or in aggregate, over the term of this AGREEMENT,
the ENGINEER shall be compensated for all services performed and reimbursable expenses incurred as a resuit of the
suspension and resumption of its services, and the ENGINEER's schedule and fees for the remainder of the project shall be

equitably adjusted.

6. This AGREEMENT shall continue as an open contract and the obligations created herein shall remain in full force and effect until
the completion of construction of any phase of professional services performed by others based upon the service provided
herein. All obligations of the ENGINEER accepted under this AGREEMENT shall cease if construction or subsequent
professionat services are not commenced within 5 years after final payment by the LPA.

7. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and have harmless the LPA, the DEPARTMENT,
and their officers, employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages liabilities, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever
resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy.

8. The ENGINEER and LPA certify that their respective firm or agency:

(a) has not employed or retained for commission, percentage, brokerage, contingent fee or other considerations, any
firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the LPA or the ENGINEER) to solicit or secure
this AGREEMENT,

(b) has not agreed, as an express or implied condition for obtaining this AGREEMENT, to employ or retain the services
of any firm or person in connection with carrying out the AGREEMENT or

(c) has not paid, or agreed to pay any firm, organization or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for
the LPA or the ENGINEER) any fee, contribution, donation or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with,
procuring or carrying out the AGREEMENT.

(d) that neither the ENGINEER nor the LPA is/are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency,

(e) has not within a three-year period preceding the AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against them for commission of fraud or criminat offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or
performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes orcommission
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving
stolen property,

(f) are not presently indicated for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State or
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (e) and

(g) has not within a three-year period preceding this AGREEMENT had one or more public transaction (Federal, State or
local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the ENGINEER or LPA is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this certification, an explanation shall be

attached to this AGREEMENT.

9. In the event of delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control of and without fault or negligence of the ENGINEER no
claim for damages shall be made by either party. Termination of the AGREEMENT or adjustment of the fee for the remaining
services may be requested by either party if the overall delay from the unforeseen causes prevents completion of the work within
six months after the specified completion date. Examples of unforeseen causes include but are not limited to: acts of God or a
public enemy; act of the LPA, DEPARTMENT, or other approving party not resulting from the ENGINEER's unacceptable
services; fire; strikes; and floods.

If delays occur due to any cause preventing compliance with the PROJECT SCHEDULE, the ENGINEER shall apply in writing to
the LPA for an extension of time. If approved, the PROJECT SCHEDULE shall be revised accordingly.

10.  This certification is required by the Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580). The Drug Free Workplace Act requires that no
grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purpose of being awarded a contract for the procurement of
any property or service from the DEPARTMENT unless that grantee or contractor will provide a drug free workplace. False
certification or violation of the certification may result in sanctions including, but not limited or suspension of contract on grant
payments, termination of a contract or grant and debarment of the contracting or grant cpportunities with the DEPARTMENT for

at least one (1) year but not more than (5) years.

For the purpose of this certification, "grantee” or "Contractor" means a corporation, partnership or an entity with twenty-five (25)
or more employees at the time of issuing the grant or a department, division or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the
specific performance under contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the DEPARTMENT, as defined the Act.

Completed 12/20/21 Page 4 b1 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



The contractor/grantee certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug free workplace by:
(a) Publishing a statement:
(1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a
controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the grantee's or contractor's workplace.

(2) Specifying actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

(3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the employee will:
(a) abide by the terms of the statement; and
(b) notify the employer of any criminal drug statue conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace

no later than (5) days after such conviction.

(b) Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace:
(2) The grantee's or contractor’s policy to maintain a drug freeworkplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance program; and
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations.
(c) Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each employee engaged in the performance of the
contract or grant and to post the statement in a prominent place in the workplace.
(d) Notifying the contracting, or granting agency within ten (10) days after receiving notice under part (b) of paragraph
(3) of subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise, receiving actual notice of such conviction.
(e) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program.
(f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, treatment and rehabilitationis
required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place.
Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation of the Drug Free Workplace Act,
the ENGINEER, LPA and the Department agree to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE outiined in EXHIBIT B. Time is of the
essence on this project and the ENGINEER's ability to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE will be a factor in the LPA selecting the
ENGINEER for future project. The ENGINEER will submit progress reports with each invoice showing work that was completed
during the last reporting period and work they expect to accomplish during the following period.

11. Due to the physical location of the project, certain work classifications may be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS
130/0.01 et seq.).

12. For Construction Engineering Contracts:

(a) That all services are to be furnished as required by construction progress and as determined by the LPA employee In
Responsible Charge. The ENGINEER shall complete all services herein within a time considered reasonable to the
LPA, after the CONTRACTOR has completed the construction contract.

(b) That all field notes, test records and reports shall be turned over to and become the property of the LPA and that
during the performance of the engineering services herein provided for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any
loss or damage to the documents herein enumerated while they are in the ENGINEER's possession and any such
loss or damage shall be restored at the ENGINEER's expense.

(¢) That any difference between the ENGINEER and the LPA concerning the interpretation of the provisions of this
AGREEMENT shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the
ENGINEER, one member appointed by the LPA, and a third member appointed by the two other members for
disposition and that the committee's decision shall be final.

(d) That in the event that engineering and inspection services to be furnished and performed by the LPA (including
personnel furnished by the ENGINEER) shall, in the opinion of the STATE be incompetent employed on such work
at the expense of the LPA.

(e) Inspection of all materiais when inspection is not provided by the sources by the STATE Central Bureau of Materials,
and submit inspection reports to the LPA and STATE in accordance with the STATE Central Bureau of Materials
"Project Procedures Guide” and the policies of the STATE.

AGREEMENT SUMMARY
Prime Consultant TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount
Hutchison Engineering, Inc. $115,289.0@
L Subconsuttants TIN/FEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount
| $0.00
Subconsultant Total $0.00
Prime Consultant Total $115,289.00
Total for all work $115,289.00

Add Subconsultants

Completed 12/20/21 Page 5 &81 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



AGREEMENT SIGNATURES

Local Public Agency Type  Name of Local Public Agency

Attest: The (County oflTazewe”

By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)

Name of Local Public Agency Local Public Agency Type Title

Tazewell l]County clerk  |County Board Chairman
(SEAL)

Executed by the ENGINEER:
Consultant (Firm) Name

Hutchison Engineering Inc.

Attest:

By (Signature & Date) By (Signature & Date)

Completed12/20/21

Title Title
Vice President President
Page 6 991 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



County

Section Number

Local Public Agency
Eincinnati Road District - Tazewell County

Tazewel!

16-02126-00-BR

SCOPE OF SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

To perform or be responsible for the performance of the engineering services for the LPA, in connection with the PROJECT herein before

described and enumerated below

The scope of services will be as follows:

1. Provide a Resident Engineer and construction inspectors tooversee all work performed by contractors.

2. Document all contract quantities on approved IDOT forms and CMMS system.
3. Perform on-site materials testing including earthwork, subbase, and HMA testing, and PCC testing and

document on IDOT approved forms.

Complete change orders as needed.

CRNE NN

1O Review and approve shop drawings.
11. Check contractor layout.
12. Project close-out coordination with IDOT.

Complete daily diary entries and weekly reports.

Complete daily traffic control inspections on approved IDOT forms.
Complete erosion control inspections in accordance with IDOT standards.
Develop and submit pay estimates to Owner for review and processing.

Attend meetings with the Owner and contractor as needed.

Completed 12/20/21

Page 7 &01

BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



County

Section Number

Local Public Agency

!CIncinnati Road District - Tazewell County Tazewell

16-02126-00-BR

EXHIBIT B
PROJECT SCHEDULE

2021.

A Preconstruction meeting is projected for late January 2022.

This project was on the November 5th, 2021 IDOT Letting and the contract has been Executed on December 2,

The start of the project is likely contingent on the ability of the contractor to procure the steel plate girders
required. Based on this unknown, a May 1 start and August 1, 2022 completion is anticipated.

Completed12/20/21 Page 8 &1

BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



Local Public Agency

County

Section Number

LCincinnati Road District - Tazewell County

Tazewell

16-02126-00-BR

Exhibit C
Direct Costs Check Sheet

List ALL direct costs required for this project. Those not listed on the form will not be eligible for reimbursement by the LPA on this project.

L ltem Allowable Quantity; Contract Rate Total
Ll:} Lodging ' Actual cost A
(per GOVERNOR'S TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD)  [(Up to state rate maximum)
IE Lodging Taxes an’d Fees Actual Cost
(per GOVERNOR'S TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD)
! DAir Fare Cogoh ra_te, a(?tual cost, requires minimum two weeks’
notice, with prior IDOT approval
{E] zng;!gg\l\geRaSngs TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD) P fo stete ete maximu 1000 90.56 $560.00
[X]|Vehicle Owned or Leased $32.50/half day (4 hours or less) or $65/full day 105 $65.00 $6,825.00
[j|vehicle Rental Actual cost (Up to $55/day)
[iTolls Actual cost
‘ [ TiParking Actual cost
Overtime Premium portion (Submit supporting documentation) |19.65 $150.00 $2,947.50
EShiﬁ Differential Actual cost (Based on firm's policy)
[T overmnignt Delivery/Postage/Courier Service Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
[ Jcopies of Deliverables/Mylars (In-house) Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
D Copies of Deliverables/Mylars (Outside) Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
[liProject Specific Insurance Actual Cost
[TiMonuments (Permanent) Actual Cost
[l{Photo Processing Actual Cost
[ J2-way Radio (Survey or Phase il Only) Actual Cost
[ JTelephone Usage (Traffic System Monitoring Only) |Actual Cost
I:I CADD Actual cost (Max $15/hour)
D Web Site Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
D Advertisements Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
[ ] Public Meeting Facility Rental Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
[:I Public Meeting Exhibits/Renderings & Equipment Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation)
[TJRecording Fees Actual Cost
E] Transcriptions (specific to project) Actual Cost
[l courthouse Fees Actual Cost
D Storm Sewer Cleaning and Televising Actual cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval)
[ Traffic Control and Protection Actual cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval)
D Aerial Photography and Mapping Actual cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval)
[ utility Exploratory Trenching Actual cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval)
[ ]| Testing of Soif Samples Actual Cost
[ JLab Services Actual Cost (Provide breakdown of each cost)
D Equipment and/or Specialized Equipment Rental Actual Cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval)
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
Total Direct Costs $10,332.50

Completed12/20/21

Page 9 &21

BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)




Local Public Agency County Section Number
LCincinnati Road District - Tazewell County Tazewell 16-02126-00-BR

Exhibit D
Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist
The LPA must complete Exhibit D. If the value meets or will exceed the threshold in 50 ILCS 510, QBS requirements must be followed.
Under the threshold, QBS requirements do not apply. The threshold is adjusted annually. If the value is under the threshold with federal
funds being used, federal small purchase guidelines must be followed.

["1 Form Not Applicable (engineering services less than the threshold)

ltems 1-13 are required when using federal funds and QBS process is applicable. Items 14-16 are required when
using State funds and the QBS process is applicable.

No Yes
1 Do the writﬁen QBS policies ‘and prqcedu_res discuss‘the initial administration (procurement, management 01K
and administration) concerning engineering and design related consultant services?
2 Do the written Q.BS policies and procedures follow the requirements as outlined in Section 5-5 and O
specifically Section 5-5.06 (e) of the BLRS Manual?
Was the scope of services for this project clearly defined? X
Was public notice given for this project? L X
If yes Due date of submittal|12/08/21
Method(s) used for advertisement and dates of advertisement
Pekin Daily Times newspaper on 11/24/21.  Emailed a notice to all firms who have
SOl on file with Tazewell Cnty and who have offices in Tri-County area.
5 |Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover conflicts of interest? X
5 CEj)o the written QBS policies and procedures use covered methods of verification for suspension and 1 =
ebarment?
7 Do the written QBS policies and procedures discuss the methods of evaluation? j 1 X
Project Criteria Weighting
- |Technical Approach 5%
- [Firm Experience/Expertise 20%
- |Staff Experience/Expertise 40%
- |Work Load Capacity 10%
- |Past Performance 15%
- |Local Presence 10%
Add |
| 8 ’Do the written QBS policies and procedures discuss the method of selection? | ] { Xl

Selection committee (titles) for this project
’County Engineer, Assistant County Engineer, Staff Engineer

Top three consultants ranked for this project in order
1 {Hutchison Engineering Inc.
2 \HR Green, Inc.

3 |Bacon Farmer Wokman Engineering & Testing, Inc.
9 |Was an estimated cost of engineering for this project developed in-house prior to contract negotiation?

10 |Were negotiations for this project performed in accordance with federal requirements.

11 |Were acceptable costs for this project verified?

L] OO
XK

X

Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover review and approving for payment, before forwarding

12 the request for reimbursement to IDOT for further review and approval?

Do the written QBS policies and procedures cover ongoing and finalizing administration of the project

13 |(monitoring, evaluation, closing-out a contract, records retention, responsibility, remedies to violations or T X
breaches to a contract, and resolution of disputes)?
14 |QBS according to State requirements used? 0 X

Completed12/20/21 Page 1003 11 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)



Local Public Agency County Section Number

@cinnati Road District - Tazewell County Tazewell l16-02126-OO-BR
U5 fExisting relationship used in fieu of QBS process? [ 0 l
u6 ’LPA is a home rule community (Exempt from QBS). l L1 O ]

Completed 12/20/21 Page 116411 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21)






Section Number

[16-02126-00-BR__|

Local Public Agency County
[TAZEWELL COUNTY | TAZEWELL
MAXIMUM PAYROLL RATE 78.00
ESCALATION FACTOR| 0.53%]

PAYROLL RATES
Exhibit E Cost Estimate of Consultant Services Worksheet Fixed Raise

IDOT
CLASSIFICATION PAYROLL RATES CALCULATED RATE
ON FILE
Principal $78.00 $78.00
Project Manager $71.71 $72.09
Engineer 5 $60.58 $60.90
Engineer 4 $51.71 $51.99
Engineer 3 $43.62 $43.85
Engineer 2 $40.20 $40.41
Engineer 1 $29.52 $29.68
Eng Tech 6 $50.56 $50.83
Eng Tech 5 $45.09 $45.33
Eng Tech 4 $39.09 $39.30
Eng Tech 3 $34.50 $34.68
Eng Tech 2 $30.50 $30.66
Eng Tech 1 $25.12 $25.25
Printed 12/16/2021 1:26 PM Page 2 of 5

66

BLR 05514 (Rev. 04/30/21)
Payroll Rates



Local Public Agency County Section Number

ITAZEWELL COUNTY [TAZEWELL [16-02126-00-BR
SUBCONSULTANTS
Exhibit E Cost Estimate of Consultant Services Worksheet Fixed Raise
Contribution to Prime
NAME Direct Labor Total Consultant
Total 0.00 0.00

BLR 05514 (Rev. 04/30/21)
Subconsultants
Printed 12/16/2021 1:26 PM Page 3 of 5

67



















































Page 1 of 1

Sue Beeney - Agenda

From; Jennifer Shallenberger
To: Sue Beeney

Date: 12/2/2021 12:41 PM
Subject: Agenda

Attachments: Document_12022021124109883_0001.pdf

I'have a new correctional officer that handed in mileage for attending correctional school. Since the dates
cover July-Aug. | was advised to contact you so it could be put on the agenda since the Board will have to
approve payment. Apparently, the cut off was Oct. Let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

Jerwnifer Shallenberger
Administrative Assistant
Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
101 S. Capitol Street

Pekin, IL 61554

309-478-5607

84






(1) SCHEDULE 1: not to exceed $316, the fee shall be $306.00. The fees collected
under this schedule shall be disbursed as follows:

(A)The clerk shall retain a sum, in an amount not to exceed $45 determined
by the clerk with the approval of the Supreme Court, to be used for court
automation, court document storage, and administrative purposes.

(B) The clerk shall remit $11 to the State Treasurer to be deposited as follows:
Access to Justice Fund - $2
Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9

(C) The clerk shall remit a sum to the County Treasurer in the amount of $250
for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the county. The
funds shall be deposited as follows:

General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $205
Court Usage Fund - $20
Court Security Fund - $25

Schedule 1 shall include the following case categories:
Arbitration (more than $15,000), Chancery, Dissolution with Children,
Dissolution without Children, Eminent Domain, Family,(except petitions
filed pursuant to the Parental Notice of Abortion Act and voluntary
petitions for paternity), Foreclosure cases, Governmental Corporation ,
Law, Law Magistrate (amount is over $15,000.01), Miscellaneous
Criminal (except Petitions for Expungement and Sealing, Miscellaneous
Remedy(except Estrays and Lost Property Act and Administrative
Reviews of unemployment decisions).

(2) SCHEDULE 2: not to exceed $266, the fee shall be $256.00. The fees collected
under this schedule shall be disbursed as follows:

(A)The clerk shall retain a sum, in an amount not to exceed $45 determined
by the clerk with the approval of the Supreme Court, to be used for court

automation, court document storage, and administrative purposes.

(B) The clerk shall remit $11 to the State Treasurer to be deposited as follows:

Access to Justice Fund - $2
Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9

(C) The clerk shall remit a sum to the County Treasurer in the amount of $200
for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the county.
The funds shall be deposited as follows:

86



General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $155
Court Usage Fund - $20
Court Security - $25

Schedule 2 shall include the following case categories:
Arbitration ($15,000 or less), Eviction (except those seeking possession

only),
Law Magistrate and Small Claims (over $2,500.00)

(3) SCHEDULE 3: not to exceed $89, the fee shall be $89.00. The fees collected
under this schedule shall be disbursed as follows:

(A) The clerk shall retain a sum, in an amount not to exceed $22 determined
by the clerk with the approval of the Supreme Court, to be used for court
automation, court document storage, and administrative purposes.

(B) The clerk shall remit $11 to the State Treasurer to be deposited as follows:
Access to Justice Fund - $2
Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9

(C) The clerk shall remit a sum to the County Treasurer in the amount of $56
for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the county.
The funds shall be deposited as follows:

General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $26
Court Usage Fund - $5
Court Security - $25

Schedule 3 shall include the following case categories:
Adoptions, Eviction cases (seeking possession only) and Small Claims

(under
$2,500.01).

(4) SCHEDULE 4: $0.00
(b) Appearance.
The fee for filing an appearance in a civil action, including a cannabis civil law action
under the Cannabis Control Act, shall be as set forth in the applicable schedule under this

subsection in accordance with case categories established by the Supreme Court in
- schedules.

87



(1) SCHEDULE 1: not to exceed a total of $191, the fee shall be $181.00. The fees
collected under this schedule shall be disbursed as follows:

(A) The clerk shall retain a sum, in an amount not to exceed $45
determined by the clerk with the approval of the Supreme Court, to be
used for court automation, court document storage, and administrative

purposes.

(B) The clerk shall remit $11 to the State Treasurer to be deposited as

follows:
Access to Justice Fund - $2
Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9

(C) The clerk shall remit a sum to the County Treasurer, in the amount of

$125 for purposes related to the operation of the court
system in the county. The funds shall be deposited as
follows:

General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $80
Court Usage Fund - $20
Court Security - $25

Schedule 1 appearance fees shall include the following case categories:

Arbitration, Chancery, Dissolution with Children, Dissolution without

children
Eminent Domain, Eviction (except those seeking possession only),

Family,
Foreclosure, Governmental Corporation, Guardianship, Law, Law

Magistrate
Miscellaneous Criminal, Miscellaneous Remedy, Probate, Small

Claims (over
$2,500) and Tax Cases.

(2) SCHEDULE 2: not to exceed a total of $109, the fee shall be $109.00. The fees
collected under this schedule shall be disbursed as follows:

(A) The clerk shall retain a sum, in an amount not to exceed $10

determined by the clerk with the approval of the Supreme Court, to be
used for court automation, court document storage, and administrative

88



purposes.

B) The clerk shall remit $11 to the State Treasurer to be deposited as
follows:
Access to Justice Fund - $2
Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9

(@) The clerk shall remit a sum to the County Treasurer, in the mount
of $90 for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the
county. The funds shall be deposited as follows:

General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $60
Court Usage Fund - $5
Court Security - $25

Schedule 2 appearance fees shall include the following case categories:
Eviction (seeking possession only), Small Claims ($2,500 or less)

(3) SCHEDULE 3: $0.00

(¢) Counterclaim or third party complaint.

When any defendant files a counterclaim or third party complaint, as part of the
defendant’s answer or otherwise, the defendant shall pay a filing fee for each
counterclaim or third party complaint in an amount equal to the filing fee the defendant
would have had to pay had the defendant brought a separate action for the relief sought in
the counterclaim or third party complaint, less the amount of the appearance fee, if any,
that the defendant has already paid in the action in which the counterclaim or third party

complaint is filed.

(d) Alias summons.

The clerk shall collect a fee of $5.00 for each alias summons or citation issued by the

clerk.

(e) Jury services.

The clerk shall collect, in additional to other fees allowed by law, a sum of $212.50, as a
tee for the services of a jury in every civil action not quasi-criminal in its nature and not a
proceeding for the exercise of the right of eminent domain and in every other action
wherein the right of trial by jury is or may be given by law. The jury fee shall be paid by
the party demanding a jury at the time of filing the jury demand. If the fee is not paid by
either party, no jury shall be called in the action or proceeding, and the action or

89



proceeding shall be tried by the court without a jury.
(f) Change of venue. In connection with a change of venue:

(1) The clerk of the jurisdiction from which the case is transferred will charge a fee of
$40.00 for the preparation and certification of the record; and

(2) The clerk of the jurisdiction to which the case is transferred may charge the same
filing fee as if it were the commencement of a new suit.

(g) Petition to vacate or modify.

(1) In a proceeding involving a petition to vacate or modify any final judgment or
order filed within 30 days after the judgment or order was entered, except for an
eviction case, small claims case, petition to reopen an estate, petition to modify,
terminate, or enforce a judgment or order for child or spousal support, or petition
to modify, suspend or terminate an order for withholding, the fee shall be $50.00.

(2) In a proceeding involving a petition to vacate or modify any final judgment or
order files more than 30 days after the judgment or order was entered, except for a
petition to modify, terminate, or enforce a judgment or order for child or spousal
support, or petition to modify, suspend, or terminate an order for withholding, the
fee shall be $75.00.

(3) In a proceeding involving a motion to vacate or amend a final order, motion to
vacate an ex parte judgment, judgment of forfeiture, or “failure to appear or

“failure to comply” notices sent to the Secretary of State, the fee shall equal
$40.00.

(h) Appeals preparation.
The fee for preparation of a record on appeal shall be based on the number of pages, as
follows:
(1) if the record contains no more than 100 pages, the fee shall be $50.00;

(2) if the record contains between 100 and 200 pages, the fee shall be $100.00; and

(3) if the record contains 200 or more pages, the clerk shall collect an additional fee
of $.25 per page.

() Remands.

90



In any cases remanded to the circuit court from the Supreme Court or the appellate court
for a new trial, the clerk shall reinstate the case with either its original number or a new
number. The clerk shall not charge any new or additional fee for the reinstatement. Upon
reinstatement, the clerk shall advise the parties of the reinstatement. Parties shall have
the same right to a jury trial on remand and reinstatement that they had before the appeal,
and no additional or new fee or charge shall be made for a jury trial after remand.

(j) Garnishment, wage deduction, and citation.

In garnishment affidavit, wage deduction affidavit, and citation petition proceedings:
(1) if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is not more than $1,000, the fee

shall be $15.00;

(2) if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is greater than $1,000 and not more
than $5,000, the fee shall be $30.00; and

(3) if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is greater than $5,000, the fee shall
be $50.00.

(j-5) Debt Collection.

In any proceeding to collect a debt subject to the exception in item (ii) of subparagraph

(A-5)
of paragraph (1) of subsection (2) of this Section, the circuit court shall order and the

clerk
shall collect from each judgment debtor a fee of:

(1) $35.00 if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is not more than $1,000;

(2) $45.00 if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is greater than $1,000 and
not more than $5,000; and

(3) $65.00 if the amount in controversy in the proceeding is greater than $5,000.

(k) Collections.

(1) For all collections made of others, except the State and county and except in
maintenance or child support cases, the clerk may collect a fee of 2.5% of the

amount collected and turned over.

(2) In child support and maintenance cases, the clerk shall collect an annual fee of
$36.00 from the person making payment for maintaining child support records

91



and the processing of support orders to the State of Illinois KIDS system and the
recording of payments issued by the State Disbursement Unit for the official
record of the Court. This fee is in addition to and separate from amounts ordered
to be paid as maintenance or child support and shall be deposited into a Separate
Maintenance and Child Support Collection Fund, of which the clerk shall be the
custodian, ex officio, to be used by the clerk to maintain child support orders and
record all payments issued by the State Disbursement Unit for the official record
of the Court. The clerk may recover from the person making the maintenance or
child support payment any additional cost incurred in the collection of this annual

fee.

(3) The clerk may collect a fee of $5.00 for certifications made to the Secretary of
State as provided in Section 7-703 of the Illinois Vehicle Code and this fee shall
be deposited into the Separate Maintenance and Child Support Collection Fund.

(4) In proceedings to foreclose the lien of delinquent real estate taxes, State’s
Attorneys shall receive a fee of 10% of the total amount realized from the sale of
real estate sold in the proceedings. The clerk shall collect the fee from the total
amount realized from the sale of the real estate sold in the proceedings and remit
to the County Treasurer to be credited to the earnings of the Office of State’s

Attorney.
(1) Mailing.
The fee for the clerk mailing documents shall be $10.00 plus the cost of postage.
(m)Certified copies.

The fee for each certified copy of a judgment, after the first copy, shall be $10.00.

(n) Certification, authentication, and reproduction.

(1) The fee for each certification or authentication for taking the acknowledgment of a
deed or other instrument in writing with the seal of office shall be $6.00.

(2) The fee for reproduction of any document contained in the clerk’s files shall be:

(A) $2.00 for the first page.

B) $.50 cents per page for the next 19 pages; and

92



(©) $.25 cents per page for all additional pages.

(o) Record search.

For each record search, within a division or municipal district, the clerk may collect a
search fee in the amount of $6.00.

(p) Hard copy.

For each page of hard copy print output, when case records are maintained on an
automated medium, the clerk may collect a fee in the amount of $6.00.

(q) Index inquiry and other records.

No fee shall be charged for a single plaintiff and defendant index inquiry or single case
record inquiry when this request is made in person and the records are maintained in a
current automated medium, and when no hard copy print output is requested. The fees to
be charged for management records, multiple case records, and multiple journal records
may be specified by the Chief Judge pursuant to the guidelines for access and
dissemination of information approved by the Supreme Court.

(r) Performing a marriage.

(s)

There shall be a $10.00 fee for performing a marriage in court.

Voluntary assignment.

For filing each deed of voluntary assignment, the clerk shall collect a fee of $20.00. For
recording a deed of voluntary assignment, the clerk shall collect a fee of $.50 for each 100
words. Exceptions filed to claims presented to an assignee of a debtor who has made a
voluntary assignment for the benefit of creditors shall be considered and treated, for the
purpose of taxing costs therein, as actions in which the party or parties filing the
exceptions shall be considered as party or parties plaintiff, and the claimant or claimants

as party or parties defendant, and those parties respectively shall pay to the clerk the same

()

fees as provided by this Section to be paid in other actions.
Expungement petition.

The clerk shall collect a fee of $60.00 for each expungement petition filed and an
additional fee of $4.00 for each certified copy of an order to expunge arrest records.

93



(u) Transcripts of judgment.

For the filing of a transcript of judgment, the clerk may collect the same fee as if it were
the commencement of a new suit.

(v) Probate filings.

(1) For each account (other than one final account) filed in the estate of a decedent, or
ward, the fee shall be $25.00.

(2) For filing a claim in an estate when the amount claimed is greater than $150 and
not more than $500, the fee shall be $25.00; when the amount claimed is greater
than $500 and not more than $10,000, the fee shall be $40.00; and when the
amount claimed is more than $10,000, the fee shall be $60.00; except the court in
allowing a claim may add to the amount allowed the filing fee paid by the

claimant.

(3) For filing in an estate a claim, petition, or supplemental proceeding based upon an
action seeking equitable relief including the construction or contest of a will,
enforcement of a contract to make a will, and proceedings involving testamentary
trusts or the appointment of testamentary trustees, the fee shall be $60.00.

(4) There shall be no fee for filing in an estate: (i) the appearance of any person for
the purpose of consent; or (ii) the appearance of an executor, administrator,
administrator to collect, guardian, guardian ad litem, or special administrator.

(5) For each jury demand the fee shall be $137.50.

(6) For each certified copy of letters of office, of court order, or other certification, the
fee shall be $2.00 per page.

(7) For each exemplification, the fee shall be $2.00, plus the fee for certification.

(8) The executor, administrator, guardian, petitioner, or other interested person or his
or her attorney shall pay the cost of publication by the clerk directly to the

newspaper.

(9) The person on whose behalf a charge is incurred for witness, court reporter,
appraiser, or other miscellaneous fees shall pay the same directly to the person

entitled thereto.

94



(10) The executor, administrator, guardian, petitioner, or other interested
person or his or her attorney shall pay to the clerk all postage charges incurred by
the clerk in mailing petitions, orders, notices or other documents pursuant to the
provisions of the Probate Act of 1975.

(w)Corrections of numbers.

For correction of the case number, case title, or attorney computer identification number,
if required by rule of court, on any document filed in the clerk’s office, to be charged
against the party that filed the document, the fee shall be §25.00.

(x) Miscellaneous.

(1) Interest earned on any fees collected by the clerk shall be turned over to the county
general fund as an earning of the office.

(2) For any check, draft, or other bank instrument returned to the clerk for non-
sufficient funds, account closed, or payment stopped, the clerk shall collect a fee

of $25.00.

(y) Other fees.

Any fees not covered in this Section shall be set by rule or administrative order of the
circuit court with the approval of the Administrative Office of the Illinois Courts. The
clerk of the circuit court may provide services in connection with the operation of the
clerk’s office, other than those services mentioned in this Section, as may be requested by

. the public and agreed to by the clerk and approved by the Chief Judge. Any charges for
additional services shall be as agreed to between the clerk and the party making the
request and approved by the Chief Judge. Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to
require any clerk to provide any service not otherwise required by law.

(y-5) Unpaid fees.

Unless a court ordered payment schedule is implemented or the fee requirements of this
Section are waived under a court order, the clerk of the circuit court may add to any
unpaid fees and costs under this Section a delinquency amount equal to 5% of the unpaid fees
that remain unpaid after 30 days, 10% of the unpaid fees that remain unpaid after 60 days,
and 15% of the unpaid fees that remain unpaid after 90 days. Notice to those parties may be
made by signage posting or publication. The additional delinquency amounts collected under
this Section shall be deposited into the Circuit Court Clerk Operations and Administration
Fund and used to defray additional administrative costs incurred by the clerk of the circuit

95



court in collecting unpaid fees and costs.

(z) Exceptions.
(1) No fee authorized by this Section shall apply to:

(A)police departments or other law enforcement agencies. In this Section,
“law enforcement agency” means: an agency of the State or a unit of local
government which is vested by law or ordinance with the duty to maintain
public order and to enforce criminal laws or ordinances; the Attorney
General; or any State’s Attorney.

(B) any action instituted by the corporate authority of a municipality with more
than 1,000,000 inhabitants under Section 11-31-1 of the Illinois Municipal
Code and any action instituted under subsection (b) of Section 11-31-1 of
the Illinois Municipal Code by a private owner or tenant of real property
within 1,200 feet of a dangerous or unsafe building seeking an order
compelling the owner or owners of the building to take any of the actions
authorized under that subsection;

(C) any commitment petition or petition for an order authorizing the
administration of psychotropic medication or electroconvulsive therapy
under the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Code;

(D) a petitioner in any order of protection proceeding, including, but not
limited to, fees for filing, modifying, withdrawing, certifying, or
photocopying petitions for order of protection, issuing alias summons, any
related filing service, or certifying, modifying, vacating, or photocopying
any orders of protection; or

(E) proceedings for the appointment of a confidential intermediary under the
Adoption Act.

(2) No fee other than the filing fee contained in the applicable schedule in subsection
(a) shall be charged to any person in connection with an adoption proceeding.

(3) Upon good cause shown, the court may waive any fees associated with a special
needs adoption. The term “special needs adoption” has the meaning provided by

the Illinois Department of Children and Family Services.

(aa) The Section is repealed on January 1, 2021.

96



2. That the effective date of the Circuit Court Clerk fees adopted herein shall be
January 1, 2022. Passed, approved and adopted this 26" day of January 2022.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the
Circuit Clerk, the Auditor and the Treasurer of this action.

PASSED THIS 26 DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

97












GREATER PEORIA

Economic Development Council

401 NE Jefferson Ave.
Peoria IL. 61603
Tel. (309) 495-5910

Tazewell County

David Zimmerman
11 S. Fourth St., Suite 432
Pekin, I1. 61554

Description

Invoice

ﬁ Date Invoice #
1/11/2022 GPEDC '22-2

Due Date

3/31/2022

Amount
16,875.00

2022 Investment - 1 of 4

Total

$16,875.00

101







SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPTION AND LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPTION AND LEASE AGREEMENT
(“Amendment”) is made and entered into as of January __, 2022 (the “Effective Date”),
between Tazewell County, Illinois (together “Lessor”) and Pearl St Solar 1, LLC, a Delaware

limited liability company (the “Lessee”).

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into that certain Option and Lease Agreement,
dated February 6, 2019 with respect to the property commonly known as 21314 IL RTE 9,
Tremont, IL 61568 (Parcel No. 11-11-14-200-007) as amended by that First Amendment to Option
and Lease Agreement dated as of November 17, 2021 (together, the “Lease”).

WHEREAS, the legal descriptions for the Premises and Easements shown on Exhibit B
were based on preliminary site discovery information and were contemplated to be replaced with
actual metes and bounds upon completion of System design and site survey.

WHEREAS, Lessee has completed its System design and site survey and the parties now
seek to lease the entirety of the Property.

V WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Lease on the terms and conditions contained
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree, as follows:

I. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings given to such terms in the
Lease. All references herein to the Lease shall include the Lease as modified by this Amendment.

2. Premises. The Premises shall be the entirety of the Property and the following
sentence shall be added to the end of Recital B of the Lease:

“Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the Premises shall be the
entirety of the Property.”

3. Premises Exhibit. Exhibit B of the Lease is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced with Exhibit B attached hereto.

4. Ratification; Full Force and Effect. Except as amended by this Amendment, the
Lease is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved in all respects.

5. Provisions Binding. All rights and liabilities given to or imposed upon either of
the parties to this Amendment shall extend to and are binding upon the parties hereto and their

respective successors and assigns.

6. Entire Agreement. This Amendment (a) together with the Lease contains the
entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements and understandings, whether oral or written, between the parties, (b) may not be

103



modified or amended except by written agreement signed by the parties, (c¢) will be governed by
the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to principles of conflicts of laws and (d) may be
executed by facsimile signature and in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an
original, and all of which when taken together will constitute one and the same instrument.

[Signatures on the Following Page]

104



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as
of the date first above written.

LESSOR:

TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

By:
Name:
Title:

LESSEE:

PEARL ST SOLAR 1, LLC,
An Illinois limited liability company

By:
Name:
Title:

105



EXHIBIT B

PREMISES DESCRIPTION

The Premises is the entirety of the Property as described on Exhibit A of the Lease.

106



Recording Requested By and
After Recording Return To:
Pearl St Solar 1, LLC

c/o

Attn: Legal Department

MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF OPTION AND LEASE, is made as of January __, 2022, by and
between Tazewell County, Illinois, with an address of 11 S. 4% Street, Pekin, IL. 61554 (“Lessor”) and
Pearl St Solar 1, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company with an address of 55 Technology Drive,
Suite 102, Lowell, Massachusetts 01851 (“Lessee”).

L.

Lessor and Lessee are parties to that certain Option and Lease Agreement dated as of
February 6, 2019 (the “Effective Date”) as amended on November 17, 2021 and
January __, 2022 (the “Option and Lease”) covering all of that certain parcel of land
and the improvements thereon described in Schedule A annexed hereto, and identified
on the current Tax Map of the City of Tremont, County of Tazewell, State of Illinois as
Parcel No. 11-11-14-200-007 (the “Property”).

Under the Option and Lease, Lessee has an option to lease the entire Property and,
which option commences on the Effective Date and lasts for an initial term of five
hundred forty (540) days thereafter. The option term may be extended for up to three (3)
addition terms of three hundred sixty-five (365) day periods.

If the option is exercised, the initial term of the lease will be for twenty (20) years, and
Lessee shall have the option to extend the lease for up to four (4) additional and
successive five (5)-year terms, subject to earlier termination or extension pursuant to the

terms of the Option and Lease or applicable law.

All of the terms, covenants and conditions of the Option and Lease are incorporated
herein and made a part hereof. The purpose of this Memorandum is to give notice of the
existence of the tenancy created by the Option and Lease; and shall not be construed to
vary or otherwise affect the rights or obligations of the parties under the Option and

Lease as it may be amended.

107



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Memorandum of Option and Lease as of
the date first above written.

LESSOR:

TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

By:
Name:
Title:

LESSEE:

PEARL ST SOLAR 1, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:

108



LESSOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF )
: Ss.

COUNTY OF )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on (date) by
Notary Public
LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF )
' : SS.

COUNTY OF )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on (date) by
(name of person) as (type of

authority, e.g., officer, trustee, etc.) of

(name of company).

Notary Public

109



SCHEDULE A

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The Property is legally described as follows:

Parcel No. 11-11-14-200-007
THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 24

NORTH. RANGE 4, WEST OF THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER: THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER 598.56 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 88 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 1345.33 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 19
MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, 725.09 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY
LINE OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 9;

THENCE SOUTH 80 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE, 665.40 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 77 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 34

SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 200.25 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 80 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID

SOUTH LINE, 100.00 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 83 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID

SOUTH LINE, 199.81 FEET,

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 202.55 FEET ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5669.58 FEET (CHORD BEARS
79 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, 202.53 FEET);

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST, 469.98 FEET
TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL IN TAZWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

110



E-22-14

COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends that it
be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, a request from the Tazewell County Highway Department was received to proceed
with the purchase of a Highway truck replacement; and

WHEREAS, the supply chain issues have resulted in a limited availability of trucks; and
WHEREAS, a suitable truck has become available and would replace one with high mileage; and

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to approve the
emergency declaration under 1 TCC 4-13; and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
the County Engineer and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 26" DAY OF JANUARY, 2022,

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

(AR






Page 1 of |

Sue Beeney - Emergency Purchase - Morrow Bros - Hwy Dept - Ford F450 Crew Cab &
Chassis - #9

From: <cfink@tazewell.com>

To: "David Zimmerman" <dzimmerman(@tazewell.com>

Date: 1/20/2022 9:00 AM

Subject: Emergency Purchase - Morrow Bros - Hwy Dept - Ford F450 Crew Cab & Chassis
-#9

Ce: "Sue Beeney" <SBeeney(@tazewell.com>, <gmenold@tazewell.com>

Attachments: Quote - Morrow Bros - Tazewell County Highway 22 F450 Crew
4x401172022.pdf

Hon. David Zimmerman,

Hon. Greg Menold advised that he spoke with you and it was determined we could replace one of our
trucks on an emergency basis.

The quote we are proposing to approve is attached. Itis not covered by the state’s joint purchase contract
and although it exceeds the $30,000 bid threshold, we did not advertise and bid.

The emergency is the continuing limited availability of new trucks creating competition over limited
purchase opportunities and our resulting growing backlog of trucks needing replacement.

Thank you for allowing the pursuit of this limited purchase opportunity.
Please let me know if you need anything.
Respectfully,
Craig Fink, P.E.
County Engineer

Tazewell County, lllinois
Phone 309-925-5532

113


















In-Place Executive Committee

David Zimmerman - Chairman
James Carius Community Room
Wednesday, January 26, 2022

I. Roll Call
II. New Business

E-22-14 A. Recommend to approve Emergency Declaration for a replacement truck
for the Highway Department

III. Recess

Members:  Chairman David Zimmerman, Vice Chairman Michael Harris,
Bill Atkins, Monica Connett, Mindy Darcy, Nick Graff, Carroll Imig, Kim Joesting,
Greg Longfellow, Greg Menold, Nancy Proehl, Greg Sinn

119






